

- <u>Close Window</u>
- Print This Page
- Expand All | Collapse All

## **Bill Applegarth**

#### **Constituent Information** Name **Bill Applegarth Contact Record Type** Applicant **Middle Initial Account Name** Title Status **Council District** 5 Gender # of Board 0 Ethnicity Memberships Qualifications 1. As a former Elected Official for 16 **Diversity** years, I know how to work with the public and public agencies. 2. I was on the Zap 2 Board as a member and as the chair. 3. I have worked with very large expenditures as an elected offical and as an employee. Member Id Comments Other



#### **Activity History**

#### **Email: Application Successfully Submitted**

Related To	APP00004987
Task	
Due Date	11/6/2019
Assigned To	Boards and Commissions Liaison
Last Modified Date/Time	11/6/2019 2:44 PM
Comments	
	CC:
	BCC:
	Attachment:none
	Subject: Application Successfully Submitted Body:
	Thank you for your submission. We appreciate your interest in Salt Lake County's Boards and

# **BILL APPLEGARTH**

## OBJECTIVE

To become a member of the ZAP 1 Board.

## EXPERIENCE

#### **ELECTED OFFICIAL**

MEMBER OF RIVERTON CITY COUNCIL FROM 2002 TO 2006

MAYOR OF RIVERTON FROM 2006 TO 2018

#### PUBLIC SERVICE FOR SALT LAKE COUNTY

Member and/or Chair of ZAP 2 Board starting December 2009 and serving for two terms.

#### VOCATIONAL

Employed by the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints from September 1967 to December 2006.

My final position was Assistant Administrator to the Administrator of Seminaries, Institutes, and International Church Schools in Mexico and the South Pacific.

#### EDUCATIONAL FINAL DEGREE

Doctoral Degree in Educational Administration from BYU in 1979

#### SKILLS

I am a good communicator and team player.

I understand how to work as a volunteer with the Staff and the Elected Officials. I pledge my loyalty to the decisions that the Staff and the Elected Officials will make after receiving recommendations from the Board.

I have learned how to protect public funds and the importance of spending them very carefully. It is critical all the financial policies are followed to the letter and spirit of the law. It is necessary to be open in our meetings, and never violate the trust the public has in us with their funds.



### **Jennifer Wilson** Mayor

**Erin Litvack** Deputy Mayor, County Services

**Darrin Casper** Deputy Mayor, Finance & Administration

**Catherine Kanter** Deputy Mayor, Regional Operations

## **Board Appointment Approval**

On the 17th day of December 2019 the Salt Lake County Council consents to the appointment of Mr. Bill Applegarth as a member of the *Zoo, Arts & Parks (ZAP) Tier 1 Advisory Board.* 

His first, three-year term will begin January 1, 2020 and end December 31, 2022.

Salt Lake County Council

Councilman Richard Snelgrove Chair, Salt Lake County Council

Attest:

Sherrie Swensen, County Clerk

Please instruct the Council Clerk to return this form to Anna Vukin-Chow in the Mayor's Office, N2-100 to process this appointment.